

LV46 Florence and Pisa On Your Own

Highlights:

- Stroll through the “Field of Miracles” and see the legendary Leaning Tower of Pisa.
- Spend the day exploring the artistic and architectural magnificence of Florence.

This tour is designed for those prefer a self-guided exploration of these two Italian jewels. Travel through the Tuscan countryside to Pisa, where you'll have time to stroll through the Field of Miracles and see its dramatic Leaning Tower. Then, head to Florence - considered by many to be the most important and beautiful of all Italian cities. Enjoy approximately four hours of free time to shop, sightsee and soak up the timeless romance.

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:10 PM

Deleted: <SP>

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:10 PM

Deleted: Copy

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:20 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:20 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:20 PM

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:20 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:21 PM

Deleted: ;

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM

Deleted: 1 -

1st 48- Category headlines

| LV85 Easy Florence – Wheelchair Friendly

Highlights:

- Discover the spirit of Italy’s Renaissance city with a narrated drive through its historic streets.
- Enjoy a photo stop at Michelangelo Square and view the city from its highest vantage point.

Embark on a shore excursion that makes it easy to drink in the history, architecture and inspiration of Florence. Travel through narrow streets and ancient squares on a narrated tour offering up insight and tales of Italy’s graceful past and greatest achievements. Visit a Florentine leather factory to shop for prized Italian products and, later, peruse the fine boutiques along Santa Croce Square. Discover the best of Florence on this carefree and unforgettable exploration.

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:21 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:22 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:22 PM
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:22 PM
Deleted: -

|

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM
Deleted: 1 -
1st 48- Category headlines

|

LVC9: Pisa's "Field of Miracles" On Your Own, Florence

Highlights:

- Travel to Pisa, one of the greatest trading ports in the Mediterranean during the 11th century.
- See one of the world's most intriguing mishaps of architecture – The Leaning Tower of Pisa.

Set off through the scenic Tuscan countryside to the Italian city of Pisa for a self-guided tour of the "Field of Miracles". Here, you'll stand before one of the world's most photographed and talked about landmarks, The Leaning Tower of Pisa. Snap your photos and try to figure out why it still hasn't toppled over after all these years. Then, stroll through the piazza, do a little shopping, and appreciate the great Italian history.

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:25 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:24 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:24 PM
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:24 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:24 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM
Deleted: 1 -
1st 48- Category headlines

LVF3: The Winds of Tuscany, Florence – A Celebrity Exclusive

Highlights:

- Soar above the Tuscan landscape and its charming medieval towns in a hot-air balloon.
- Set down in the secluded spot in the countryside and toast your perfect day with a glass of Prosecco.

Your spirits will soar in this one-hour aerial tour through Tuscany aboard a hot air balloon. Ride prevailing winds over flower gardens, vineyards and orchards lining the Arno River and wave to awe-struck locals in charming little towns. Pass so close to a leaning tower that you'll almost be able to touch it. Then, set down in an exquisitely remote section of Italian countryside and share a Prosecco toast to your day in the clouds.

- Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:25 PM
Deleted: -
- Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:26 PM
Deleted: -
- Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:26 PM
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
- Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:26 PM
Deleted: -
- Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:28 PM
Deleted: on
- Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:26 PM
Deleted: -
- Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:28 PM
Deleted: You'll r
- Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:28 PM
Deleted: the
- Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:27 PM
Comment: Consider revising to "friendly." It sounds condescending...
- Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:28 PM
Comment: A leaning tower or "The Leaning Tower of Pisa?"
- Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:28 PM
Deleted: can

- Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM
Deleted: 1 -
1st 48- Category headlines

LVG1: Florence – A Renaissance Exploration

Highlights:

- Enjoy a 90-minute drive through the valleys and vineyards of the gorgeous Tuscan countryside.
- Visit a Florentine leather factory to shop for the finest Italian-made products.
- Disembark along Italy's famous Arno River walk to Florence's Santa Croce Square.

Few days will ever combine the beauty, historic significance and sheer artistry of these spent in Florence. Begin with a stunning drive through Tuscany on your way to the city. Arrive beside the Arno River and walk to the very heart of Florence, the Piazza Santa Croce. Stroll beneath its frescoed chapels and see the statue dedicated to the banished Florentine poet, Dante, as you discover one of the most inspiring cities on earth.

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:29 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:29 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:29 PM

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:29 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:29 PM

Deleted: L

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:29 PM

Deleted: F

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:29 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:30 PM

Deleted: this

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:30 PM

Deleted: one

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:31 PM

Deleted: It begins

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM

Deleted: 1 -

1st 48- Category headlines

FU10: 4x4 Madeira Forest Adventure

Highlights:

- Ride aboard a 4x4 for a journey off the beaten path and into the volcanic origins of Portugal.
- Discover a wild landscape hidden within the mountains of this spectacular island.

This shore excursion takes you beyond the hustle and bustle to discover the natural wonders of Portugal. You'll drive outside Madeira and follow rugged and isolated roads through the mountains and into the protected wilderness. Rumble into the highlands, through valleys, across rivers and past cascading waterfalls as you explore the most unspoiled reaches of the island. It's an off-road adventure that delivers a glimpse of Portugal few ever get to experience.

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:32 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:32 PM
Deleted: -Climb

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:32 PM
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:32 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:33 PM
Deleted: and roots

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM
Deleted: 1 -
1st 48- Category headlines

FU16: The Best of Madeira

Highlights:

- Enjoy the panorama from two scenic viewpoints, one high above the city and the other overlooking the Nun's Valley.
- Visit the suburb of Monte and tour the Church of Nossa Senhora do Monte.
- Climb into a wheeled basket for an exhilarating ride down smoothly worn cobblestone streets.

Spend an unforgettable day in Madeira filled with great sightseeing and unique adventures. Drive 3000 feet up to the Eira do Serrado viewpoint for incredible panoramas of the valley below. Visit the Church of Nossa Senhora do Monte and see the tomb of Emperor Karl of Austria, and an amazing jewel-encrusted image of Our Lady. Then, hold on for a crazy ride over the cobbled streets in a wheeled basket!

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:33 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:33 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:33 PM
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:33 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:33 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:35 PM
Deleted: . Yes, wheeled basket!

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM
Deleted: 1 -
1st 48- Category headlines

FU26: Taste of Madeira

Highlights:

- Visit a local fishing village so beloved by Sir Winston Churchill that he inspired his own paintings.
- Witness the indescribably rugged beauty of Cabo Girao, the tallest sea cliff in Europe.
- Stop at a local restaurant in Madeira wine country to sample the local vintages paired with farm-fresh cheeses.

This tour is a delicious sampling of Portugal's unique sites, sounds and flavors. Start with a fantastic view of Madeira and its nearby villages from Pico dos Barcelos. Continue on to a local fishing village, where red-tiled roofs cluster the rocky seascape and colorful boats line the harbor. Next, stop at a traditional restaurant set on the southern coast of wine country. Sample famous Madeira wines and cheeses as your eyes savor the stunning backdrop.

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:35 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:37 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:37 PM
Deleted: used

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:37 PM
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:37 PM
Deleted: to

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:37 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:37 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:38 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM
Deleted: 1 -
1st 48- Category headlines

FU35 Tea At Reid's Palace Hotel, Madeira

Highlights:

- Enjoy tea at this world-famous hotel set amid 10 acres of tropical gardens overlooking the Atlantic Ocean.
- Experience an elegant afternoon tea served on the terrace, which overlooks a tropical jungle and the ocean.

Belmond Reid's Palace has been honoring visitors for more than 100 years with the best service and setting in Portugal. Now you'll share the resort's great tradition of afternoon tea sipped and savored overlooking the lovely grounds and ocean below. Upon arrival a representative will provide a personal tour of the resort's gardens featuring Geraniums, Hibiscus and Salvias. Then, you'll be shown to the terrace to enjoy tea, scones, cakes and other baked delicacies.

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:40 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:41 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:41 PM
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:41 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:41 PM
Deleted: A

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:41 PM
Deleted: T

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:41 PM
Deleted: ing

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:41 PM
Deleted: below

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:42 PM
Deleted: a

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:43 PM
Deleted: A

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:43 PM
Deleted: T

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:43 PM
Deleted: g

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:43 PM
Deleted: h

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:43 PM
Deleted: s

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM
Deleted: 1 -
1st 48- Category headlines

FU50 Portuguese Whale-Watching Photo Safari, Madeira

Highlights:

- Climb aboard a comfortable whale-watching vessel and head out into the waters off Madeira.
- Learn from expert marine biologists and researchers about whale and dolphin behavior.

Few sights are more spectacular than spotting whales swimming freely in their natural habitat, and that's what this tour delivers. Before heading offshore, you'll meet with local marine biologists for an introduction into whale behavior and why they come to these waters. Then, climb aboard and set off into the waters along Madeira. Keep your camera ready and your eyes peeled for whales, dolphins, sea birds and other wildlife.

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:43 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:44 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:44 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:44 PM
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:44 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:44 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:45 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM
Deleted: 1 -
1st 48- Category headlines

GI08: Gibraltar Dolphin Watch

Highlights:

- Cruise the calm waters of the Bay of Gibraltar to come in contact with the local dolphins.
- Sail down the western face of Gibraltar and learn the history of this rugged landscape from your onboard guide.

This tour gives you the amazing opportunity to meet the most curious and fun-loving residents in Gibraltar – the local dolphins! You'll head out into the bay with an expert captain at the helm and a local guide to tell you all about what you'll be seeing. Learn about the life of a Gibraltar dolphin as you meet them in their habitat. Afterwards, enjoy a scenic sail down the western face of this tiny Iberian jewel.

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:45 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:45 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:45 PM

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:45 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:46 PM

Deleted: your onboard guide tells you about

Unknown

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:46 PM

Deleted: as

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:46 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM

Deleted: 1 -

1st 48- Category headlines

GI09: Fortress Of Gibraltar

Highlights

- Learn about the history of Gibraltar as a strategic military site dating back to the 11th century.
- Tour the miles of tunnels and underground quarters dug into the rock by Allied Forces during World War II.
- See the point where the Atlantic Ocean and Mediterranean Sea meet in a stunning color change.

Discover the underground tunnels and incredible stories of the most fought over military position in Europe. You'll learn why the Straits of Gibraltar held such strategic importance during WWII. Enter tunnels dug into the rock to explore an underground fortress of mindboggling proportions. See giant gun batteries long-since abandoned. Witness the very point where the waters of the Mediterranean and Atlantic collide. You might even glimpse wild [Barbary Apes](#) roaming freely in the rugged terrain.

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:47 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:47 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:47 PM

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:47 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:47 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:49 PM

Deleted: Rock Apes

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM

Deleted: 1 -

1st 48- Category headlines

GI10: Panoramic Gibraltar with Morning Tea

Highlights:

- Drive across Gibraltar's unique airport runway and see the border between the tiny colony and Spain.
- Stand at Europa Point and look out at spectacular views of the North African Coast.
- Arrive at the Caleta Hotel for morning tea and enjoy the overlook vista of a Genoese fishing village.

Discover the strategic military importance and incredible scenery of Gibraltar. You'll drive across the airport's lone runway to see the border of the Spanish mainland. Proceed to Europa Point, where you'll spy the coast of North Africa just 12 miles across the legendary Straits of Gibraltar. Finally, stop at the Caleta Hotel for a cup of morning tea overlooking a charming fishing village, vistas of Spain, North Africa and the clear blue Mediterranean.

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:49 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:49 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:49 PM

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:49 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:49 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:50 PM

Deleted: M

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:50 PM

Deleted: T

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:50 PM

Deleted:

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:51 PM

Deleted: ing

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:51 PM

Deleted: M

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:51 PM

Deleted: T

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:52 PM

Deleted: and

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM

Deleted: 1 -

1st 48- Category headlines

GI30: World War II Gibraltar

Highlights:

- Take a cable car to the very top of “The Rock” to see the old WWII gun battery.
- Visit the Middle station to see the local and often overly curious Barbary Apes.
- Tour the Great Siege Tunnels, hollowed out by British troops during the war.

This tour takes you on top of and inside “The Rock” to explain its incredible military importance. Begin with a cable car ride to the summit where the WWII anti-aircraft gun battery sits. Cable down to the Middle station to meet the resident Barbary Apes. Explore the elaborate network of tunnels dug into the rock by British troops and explore the Gibraltar Museum to learn more about the ancient and modern history of “The Rock”.

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:52 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:52 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:52 PM

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:52 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:53 PM

Deleted: “

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:53 PM

Deleted: S

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:53 PM

Deleted: ”

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:53 PM

Deleted: and

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:52 PM

Deleted: Rock

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:52 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:53 PM

Deleted: e

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:53 PM

Deleted: T

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:54 PM

Deleted: “Station Two”, t

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:53 PM

Deleted: Rock

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:54 PM

Deleted: Next, e

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:54 PM

Deleted: T

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM

Deleted: 1 -

1st 48- Category headlines

GI39 Easy Gibraltar – Wheelchair Friendly

Highlights:

- Drive to the border of the Spanish Frontier for an outstanding view of the legendary Rock of Gibraltar.
- Visit the Apes Den to view the Barbary Apes, believed to have travelled ages ago from North Africa.
- Drive more than 1,200 feet up the Rock of Gibraltar along narrow roads dug out to support British troops.

Gibraltar might be a rather imposing landscape but on this tour you'll discover it with ease. Drive to the border of mainland Spain for panoramic views of the famous Rock. Then, pay a visit to the Barbary Apes. Hold onto your valuables as these guys are grab and go experts! Then, make the slow drive up the narrow roads of the Rock of Gibraltar, as your guide explains the history of this legendary military stronghold.

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:59 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:59 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 9:00 PM

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:59 PM

Deleted: "

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:59 PM

Deleted: "

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:59 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:59 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:59 PM

Deleted: T

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM

Deleted: 1 -

1st 48- Category headlines

GI47 Steps Of Gibraltar – A Rugged Climb.

Highlights:

- Climb nearly 1,400 feet on a series of steps cut into the face of the Rock of Gibraltar.
- Pass long-abandoned military bunkers and ancient caves dating back to the Neanderthal period.

This adventurous tour will test your stamina on an unforgettable trek up the Rock of Gibraltar. You'll do it one step at a time as you climb a series of stairs cut into the south and east faces. Along the way, you'll pass old military bunkers and see ancient caves dating back to early man. Pass flowering Gibraltar Candytuft and smell wild Thyme as you stare out at the deep blue of the Mediterranean.

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 12:27 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:17 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:20 PM

Deleted: above sea level

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:20 PM

Deleted: T

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:18 PM

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:17 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:18 PM

Deleted: P

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:19 PM

Deleted: and ecological

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:19 PM

Deleted: T

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:19 PM

Deleted: ,

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:20 PM

Deleted: the

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:20 PM

Deleted: ,

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:20 PM

Deleted: s

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM

Deleted: 1 -

1st 48- Category headlines

GI48 Wine Tasting at The Rock of Gibraltar

Highlights:

- Visit the well-stocked wine cellars of the Upper Rock for a most unique tour and tasting.
- Sample some of the finest roses, reds and whites brought from around the world.

Prepare yourself for one of the world's most unique wine tasting and tours atop the legendary Rock of Gibraltar. You'll travel to the upper rock and nature reserve to visit one of Gibraltar's most **well reputed** wine cellars. Here, you'll be surprised to find a collection of superior vintages from around the world including Spain, France, Italy, America and Australia. Sip, swirl and savor in on a wine tasting that's far from ordinary.

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:21 PM

Deleted: - Gibraltar -

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:21 PM

Deleted: On

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:21 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:22 PM

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:22 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:23 PM

Deleted: reputed

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:22 PM

Deleted: ,

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM

Deleted: 1 -

1st 48- Category headlines

GI49 Gibraltar Walking Tour

Highlights:

- Enjoy a narrated stroll through Gibraltar's center and learn about its history during Moorish, Spanish and British occupation periods.
- Explore the town on your own after your tour ends in Cathedral Square.

This walking tour provides a glimpse into the ancient history and modern military importance of Gibraltar. Stroll through the town and learn about the its many different periods, from the Moorish era to its days as a British stronghold. Learn about the local culture and how its evolution has been shaped by many different influences dating back to ancient times. After your walk, enjoy free time to shop and explore in Cathedral Square.

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:23 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:23 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:23 PM

Deleted: the City Center

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:23 PM

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:24 PM

Deleted: Gibraltar's

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:23 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:24 PM

Deleted: nd your

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:24 PM

Deleted: ,

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:24 PM

Deleted: where you can stay in town and explore on your own.

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:25 PM

Deleted: City Center

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM

Deleted: 1 -

1st 48- Category headlines

GI50 Lower St. Michael's Cave Exploration, Gibraltar

Highlights:

- Enter a previously sealed cavern in the Rock of Gibraltar which was blasted open in 1942 after 20,000 years
- Discover the cave's underground lake, as well as incredible stalagmites, stalactites and other formations.

This tour takes you on a spelunking adventure deep inside the Rock of Gibraltar, as you enter the incredible Lower St. Michael's Cave. This underground world remained sealed for over 20,000 years before British Troops blasting their tunnels accidentally opened it to their complete astonishment. Step inside to discover a crystal-clear subterranean lake, as well as exquisite cave formations, including columns, flowstone, curtains, and even coral rock. It's an once-in-a-lifetime journey inside legendary "The Rock".

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:26 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:27 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:27 PM
Deleted: n

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:27 PM
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:27 PM
Deleted: underground

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:28 PM
Deleted: sealed for more than

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:28 PM
Deleted:

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:28 PM
Deleted: before being blasted open 1942.

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:27 PM
Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:28 PM
Deleted: a

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM
Deleted: 1 -
1st 48- Category headlines

GI51: Gibraltar's King's Bastion Fortress Tour

Highlights:

- Visit Europa Point to see the old lighthouse and the largest mosque in Gibraltar.
- Tour King's Bastion, a mighty fortress built by Britain's Royal Engineers in 1773.

This tour takes you outside the city to explore of one of Gibraltar's most historic fortresses. On your way, enjoy great views of the old lighthouse, an Italian fishing village and other landmarks. Arrive at King's Bastion, where more than 20,000 Spanish and French troops and 12 artillery ships attacked British forces during the Great Siege of 1782. Tour the Bastion and hear stories about soldiers buried here who some say still roam the grounds.

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:30 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:29 PM

Deleted: -

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:30 PM

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:29 PM

Deleted: <#>-Tour King's Bastion, a mighty fortress built by Britain's Royal Engineers in 1773. -

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM

Deleted: 1 -

1st 48- Category headlines

shade of an old olive tree.

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 2:37 PM

Comment: Consider revising and adding some more information about Luanco.

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 4:02 PM

Comment: Consider revising to GLBT-friendly (more inclusive).

Yahaira Cespedes 4/2/14 10:46 PM

Comment: The [old description](#) includes the destination of Kusadasi. Does this tour still include this destination?

Yahaira Cespedes 4/9/14 11:43 AM

Deleted: -

GJ03 -

Oviedo and Santa Maria del Naranco -

-

Highlights: -

-Enjoy a panoramic tour through Oviedo, including a visit to the San Salvador Gothic Cathedral. -

-Travel outside the city to the Santa Maria del Naranco church, a UNESCO World Heritage Site. -

-

Discover two of Spain's most spectacular architectural wonders on this exploration in and around Oviedo. Drive to the heart of downtown and enjoy a walking tour to the San Salvador Gothic Cathedral. Begun in 791AD, the church has undergone countless renovations over the ages and, today, houses the jewels of the Asturian Monarchy. After your walk, travel to Santa Maria del Naranco, a pre-Romanesque palace that was converted into a church sometime in the 1200s. -

-

GJ04 -

The Spanish Town of Aviles -

-

Highlights: -

-Drive along the Spanish coast to the historic town of Aviles, home to castles and palaces. -

-See the famous Castle of Gauzon, built in the 900s to protect the port from enemies approaching by sea. -

-Visit the fishing village of Luanco and explore its quaint waterfront promenade of shops and cafés. -

-

The town of Aviles has seen many chapters of Spanish history played out along its waterfront and narrow streets. During the 900s, King Afonso III ordered the Castle of Gauzon built as protection against invaders by sea. Once fortified, Aviles grew in size and wealth and you'll its the old palaces and historic churches. Explore the ancient streets and do some shopping before setting off to discov[... [1]

Yahaira Cespedes 3/31/14 8:11 PM

Deleted: 1 -

1st 48- Category headlines

▼